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RFP #14-9671-10YD

BODY WORN CAMERA,VIDEO CAPTURE 

AND STORAGE SOLUTION

Questions and Answers

October 31, 2014
Q1.
Instead of a Cloud Server/Storage solution, would the County consider using a managed service (MSP) solution also?  
A1.
No, unless the Offeror has a reasonable means to provide a disaster recovery site to replicate all data. The disaster recovery site must meet all current and reasonable best practice standards.
Q2.
Based on the RFP, the County wishes to purchase the body worn camera (BWC) units but use Cloud services for the video management and storage. 
A2.
Yes, that is correct.
Q3.
Does the County need to integrate the BWC with a 2 way radio if available?  If yes, may we have the make and model of the radio that will be part of the pilot test? 
A3.
 No we do wish integrate the BWC with our radios. 
Q4.
Assuming that County would use a MSP service, will it be possible to centralize the management server and storage at a single location?  
A4.
No, the Offeror would need to provide a disaster recovery site to replicate all data. The disaster recovery site must meet all current and reasonable best practice standards.

Q5.
If there are multiple locations/substations where video download will occur, please state how many?  
A5.

There are three locations; (PSB, VCC, & FOS).

Q6.
Does all the location interconnected via high speed connection (Ethernet or Gigabit Ethernet)?  
A6.
One site is 10 gigabit, 1 at 75 megabits, 1 at 10 megabytes. 

Q7.

How many officers per shift change per location?  
A7.

Per day:

PSB – Day Shift = 17 

Evening Shift = 17
Midnight Shift = 14


VCC – Day Shift = 14 

Evening Shift = 14
Midnight Shift = 13


FOS – Day Shift = 12 

Evening Shift = 12
Midnight Shift = 11




Q8.
If BWC units are to be used at different SITE (substations or remote locations), what is the total amount of BWC units used at each SITE?  
A8.
PSB = 96; VCC = 99; FOS = 70

Q9.
Are there any other 3rd party in-car DVR DATA that needs to be integrated with the BWC Video Management System?  
A9.
No as we do not have any in-car DVR data.
Q10.
Can you provide the estimated charging/upload docking station needed for use on the desktop and/or in the vehicle?  
A10.
One per BWC.

Q11.
For alerts and/or warning messages, does The County have an internal email server that will allow the BWC Management System to authenticate and send emails?  
A11.
Yes.
Q12.
Beside Page 3/4 – Section B, #4 and #6e.  Would the County like a proposal on an automated DATA retention solution whereas the BWC Management will automatically store or purge DATA based on retention policy?  Can you provide or where can we find information on the County retention policy such as Murder, Traffic Violation, Domestic Violence, etc.?  

What is the retention policy for the DATA (BWC uploaded data: Videos, Photos, and Metadata)

Is the retention policy for DATA treated all the same, hold for 90, 120, etc. Days?

Is the retention policy based on the classification of DATA such as Murder (5 years), Traffic Violation (6 months), Domestic Violence (3 years), etc.? 

What is the retention policy on non-used DATA?  For example, delete after 90 days?
A12.
All videos, photos and metadata would be kept for 90 days.  Longer retention periods would be set case by case.  We do not intend to enter enough metadata to allow for a complex retention policy.  Photos or videos that are used as evidence will be copied to our primary digital asset system. 

Q13.
Will the County provide a training facility and all necessary Cs/Servers/Storage/Internet access for vendor to effectively train users?   
A13.
Yes.

Q14.
Will non-cloud based storage solutions be considered?  Reference:  B. Requirements of Storage Solution, Items 1 and 2.  
A14.
Only if the Offeror provided an on premises turnkey managed service and the Offeror has a reasonable means to provide a disaster recovery site with a replica of all data. The disaster recovery site must meet all current and reasonable best practice standards.

Q15.
Under Scope of Service:  #1.       Meets Mil-STD 810F method 506.4 Procedure I – Rain and Blowing Rain, Question:  Would a body camera with a higher water resistant rating and equal drop test be acceptable?  
A15.
Yes.

Q16.
Under Scope of Service #14.  Shall produce an audible tone periodically to denote recording.  The camera must include a volume control for the operator to lower when necessary.  Question:    Is a system that does not have this option be acceptable? 
A16.
 No.  We want the audible tone so the officers know when it’s recording.
Q17.       
Please confirm the bandwidth availability between all download locations?

A17.

One site is 10 gigabit, 1 at 75 megabits, 1 at 10 megabytes.

Q18.       
Please confirm the average number of hours captured per user, per shift (example: 2 hrs. 3 hrs. etc.)? 
A18.
Estimate is 2 hours.

Q19.
Would an external battery charge be an acceptable solution, for cameras with more than 12 hours of standby time?  

A19.
Yes.

Q20.
Is the desire of the department to have a central storage repository for all video?  

a. Localized and controlled by the County?

b. Hosted through third party?

c. Hosted cloud? 

A20.
No, The County is only requesting a central storage repository for all video from the body worn cameras. The repository would retain the videos for the period stated in II, B, 4. 

Q21.
Would Henrico County provide a general infrastructure overview? 

A21
A general infrastructure overview is not necessary in order for Offeror to submit a proposal response. 

Q22.
Is CJIS compliance important to Henrico County?  

A22.
Yes.

Q23.
What are the minimum retention requirements for video stored?  

A23.
See Section II, Page 3, requirements for Storage Solution, B, 4.

Q24.
Are there any security requirements or protocols for access to a Video Management System for a user, manager and administrator provide this? 

A24.
Yes, it is assumed that any management system would have these security features. 

Q25.
What is the average connection speed throughout the County’s infrastructure?  

A25.
The connection speed where video will be transferred is:  One site is 10 gigabit, 1 at 75 megabits, 1 at 10 megabytes.  The connection speed to the internet is with two 200 megabytes connection through separate services. 

Q26.
Would integration of body worn cameras into County’s pre-existing VMS, RMS or CAD be desired?  If so, what platform/vendor? 

A26.
Not at this time.

Q27.
Would uploading and viewing in the field for officers be desired?  If so, MDC terminal used, connectivity to MDC

A27.
Yes, however the available wireless bandwidth will not allow acceptable transfer speeds.

Q28.
Would Henrico County consider a solution that does not provide a 30 second buffer?  
A28.
No.  Very often an officer witnesses an incident that causes them to turn on the BWC; we want that incident captured on video.
Q29.
Would Henrico County be willing to consider a solution that has an angle of view of Sixty Eight Degrees?  
A29.
No.  The angle of view listed in the RFP is the minimum requirement, we feel anything less is too narrow of a view.
Q30.
We respectfully request a 1 week extension to the submission deadline in order to submit a high quality submission. 
A.30.
Unfortunately, the County is unable to extend the submission deadline.  An implementation schedule has already been developed.
Q31.
Is a monthly billing procurement acceptable for the body worn cameras?

A31.
Offeror should propose a billing schedule as a part of their submission response.
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